

City of Baker School Board **BOARD MEETING** 

## CITY OF BAKER SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE 14750 Plank Road May 3, 2022 6:00 p.m.

Mission Statement: Providing a quality education for all students...empowering excellence.

## NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

A public meeting will be held as follows:

DATE: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 TIME: 6:00 p.m. PLACE OF MEETING: City of Baker School Board Office, 14750 Plank Road, Baker, LA 70714

## **AGENDA**

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Silent Meditation
- 4. Pledge of Allegiance
- 5. Welcome of Visitors
- 6. Approval of Agenda (Action)
- 7. Recognitions: Celebration of Excellence
  - <u>2022 Teachers of the Year</u> Mrs. Marissa Garner-Jones, Baker Heights Elementary School Mr. Casey Smith, Park Ridge Academic Magnet School Mr. Tory Williams, Baker Middle School Mr. Roland Stewart, Baker High School
  - <u>Students of the Year</u> Miss Autumn Love Gibson, Baker Heights Elementary School, 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Mr. Kaleb Jermaine Turner, Park Ridge Academic Magnet School, 5<sup>th</sup> Grade Miss Dai'Janae Johnson, Baker Middle School, 8<sup>th</sup> Grade Miss Jordan Harris, Baker High School, 12<sup>th</sup> Grade
  - <u>2021-2022 SY Retirees</u> Ms. Idashelly Arnold Mr. Henry Belin Ms. Traci Morgan

- 8. Consideration and Approval of Minutes from the School Board Meeting of April 5, 2022 (Action)
- 9. Consideration to Accept the Superintendent's Certified Personnel Recommendations and to Approve the Superintendent's Non-Certified Personnel Recommendations (Action)
- 10. Consideration and Acceptance of Monthly Financial Report including Budget to Actual Comparisons for Period Ending March 31, 2022 (Action)
- 11. Adoption of Millage Rates for 2022 (Action)
- 12. Consideration and Approval of Agreements between Proximity Learning and Park Ridge Academic Magnet School and Baker High School
- 13. Consideration and Approval of Act 119 of 2021 Regular Legislative Session -- State Aid to Local Government Entities State General Fund Direct Cooperative Endeavor Agreement (Action)
- 14. Consideration and Approval of Request to Advertise for Bids for Band Uniforms and Musical Instruments (Action)
- 15. Consideration and Approval of the Reapportionment Plan for City of Baker School Board Election Districts in Accordance with the 2020 Census and the Authorizing of the Demographer to Submit Reapportionment Plan for City of Baker School Board Districts to the State of Louisiana for Review (Action)
- Consideration and Approval to Accept a Monetary Donation from Baker Lions Club for Baker Heights Elementary School, Park Ridge Academic Magnet School, Baker Middle School, and Baker High School (Action)
- 17. Consideration and Approval to Add Clarifying Definition of "Capacity" and "Transfer Request Period" to Policy H-2.4 Public School Choice (Action)
- 18. Consideration and Approval of Summer Four-Day Work Schedule (Action)
- 19. Consideration and Approval to Dispose of Old Financial Files from 2003 through 2012 (Action)
- 20. Consideration and Approval to Dispose of Obsolete/Broken Non-salvageable Equipment, Furniture, or Supplies located in the City of Baker School Board Warehouse, 14750 Plank Road (Action)
- 21. Consideration and Approval to Dispose of Obsolete/Broken Non-salvageable Equipment, Furniture, or Supplies located at Baker High School, 3200 Groom Road, and Store Salvageable Equipment, Furniture, or Supplies at an Available City of Baker School Board Property (Action)
- 22. Announcements:
  - a) Superintendent's Remarks
  - b) Date of Next Meeting -- June 7, 2022
- 23. Adjournment (Action)